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item and its presence supports a Contact 
period date. This triangular point is of 
the Levanna type, as are most European 
sheet metal projectile points found in 
southern New England. 

Oral tradition and historical 
documentation indicate that Fall River, 
Bridgewater, and Fairhaven, MA, are 
within the aboriginal and historic 
homeland of the Wampanoag Nation. 
The present-day groups that are most 
closely affiliated with the Wampanoag 
Nation are the Wampanoag Tribe of Gay 
Head (Aquinnah) of Massachusetts, 
Assonet Band of the Wampanoag Nation 
(a non-federally recognized Indian 
group), and Mashpee Wampanoag 
Indian Tribe (a non-federally recognized 
Indian group). 

Officials of the Peabody Museum of 
Archaeology and Ethnology have 
determined that, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 
3001 (3)(B), the four cultural items 
described above are reasonably believed 
to have been placed with or near 
individual human remains at the time of 
death or later as part of the death rite 
or ceremony and are believed, by a 
preponderance of the evidence, to have 
been removed from a specific burial site 
of a Native American individual. 
Officials of the Peabody Museum of 
Archaeology and Ethnology have also 
determined that, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 
3001 (2), there is a relationship of 
shared group identity that can be 
reasonably traced between the 
unassociated funerary objects and the 
Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head 
(Aquinnah) of Massachusetts, and that 
there is a cultural relationship between 
the unassociated funerary objects and 
the Assonet Band of the Wampanoag 
Nation (a non-federally recognized 
Indian group) and Mashpee Wampanoag 
Indian Tribe (a non-federally recognized 
Indian group). 

Representatives of any other Indian 
tribe that believes itself to be culturally 
affiliated with the unassociated funerary 
objects should contact Patricia Capone, 
Repatriation Coordinator, Peabody 
Museum of Archaeology and Ethnology, 
Harvard University, 11 Divinity Avenue, 
Cambridge, MA 02138, telephone (617) 
496–3702, before January 8, 2007. 
Repatriation of the unassociated 
funerary objects to the Wampanoag 
Repatriation Confederation, on behalf of 
the Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head 
(Aquinnah) of Massachusetts, Assonet 
Band of the Wampanoag Nation (a non- 
federally recognized Indian group), and 
Mashpee Wampanoag Indian Tribe (a 
non-federally recognized Indian group) 
may proceed after that date if no 
additional claimants come forward. 

The Peabody Museum of Archaeology 
and Ethnology is responsible for 

notifying the Wampanoag Repatriation 
Confederation, Wampanoag Tribe of Gay 
Head (Aquinnah) of Massachusetts, 
Assonet Band of the Wampanoag Nation 
(a non-federally recognized Indian 
group), and Mashpee Wampanoag 
Indian Tribe (a non-federally recognized 
Indian group) that this notice has been 
published. 

Dated: November 9, 2006 
Sherry Hutt, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. E6–20749 Filed 12–6–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–50–S 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–589] 

In the Matter of Certain Switches and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
November 6, 2006, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of ATEN 
International Co., Ltd. of Taiwan and 
ATEN Technology, Inc. of Irvine, 
California. A supplement to the 
complaint was filed on November 27, 
2006. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain switches and products 
containing same by reason of 
infringement of U.S. Patent No. 
7,035,112. The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists or is in the process of being 
established as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and 
permanent cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 

contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Anne M. Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2574. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2006). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 1, 2006, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain switches or 
products containing same by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1 
and 12–21 of U.S. Patent No. 7,035,112, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists or is in the process of being 
established as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are— 
ATEN International Co., Ltd., 3F, No. 

125, Sec. 2, Datung Road, Shijr City, 
Taipei, Taiwan 221. 

ATEN Technology, Inc., 23 Hubble 
Drive, Irvine, CA 92618. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Belkin Corporation, 501 West Walnut 

Street, Compton, CA 90220. 
Belkin Logistics, Inc., 501 West Walnut 

Street, Compton, CA 90220. 
Emine Technology Co., Ltd., 8 Fl., No. 

6, Sec. 2, Nan-Jing E. Rd., Taipei, 
Taiwan. 

JustCom Tech, Inc., 2283 Paragon Drive, 
San Jose, CA 95131. 
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RATOC Systems, Inc., 6–14 Shikitsu 
Higashi 1-chome, Naniwa-ku, Osaka- 
shi, Osaka 556–0012, Japan. 

RATOC Systems International, Inc., 
2000 Wyatt Drive, Suite 9, Santa 
Clara, CA 95054. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Anne M. Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of a limited exclusion order or 
cease and desist order or both directed 
against the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 4, 2006. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–20763 Filed 12–6–06; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives 

[OMB Number 1140–0068] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested 

ACTION: 30–day notice of information 
collection under review: Police check 
inquiry. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF) has submitted the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. This proposed 
information collection was previously 
published in the Federal Register 
Volume 71, Number 190, page 58006 on 
October 2, 2006, allowing for a 60 day 
comment period. 

The purpose of this notice is to allow 
for an additional 30 days for public 
comment until January 8, 2007. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. Written comments and/ 
or suggestions regarding the items 
contained in this notice, especially the 
estimated public burden and associated 
response time, should be directed to 
The Office of Management and Budget, 
Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Attention Department of Justice 
Desk Officer, Washington, DC 20503. 
Additionally, comments may be 
submitted to OMB via facsimile to (202)- 
395–7285. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 

appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

(1) Type of Information Collection: 
Extension of a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: Police 
Check Inquiry. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form Number: ATF F 
8620.42. Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Individuals or 
households. Other: None. Abstract: ATF 
F 8620.42 has been designed as an 
internal use form to gather preliminary 
information from an individual 
requiring escorted access to ATF 
facilities. The information is necessary 
to permit ATF to complete and/or 
initiate a police check inquiry 
consisting of criminal record searches. 
In the event a contractor or other type 
of non-ATF personnel requires escorted 
access to facilities, ATF will perform a 
police check inquiry. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: There will be an estimated 
1,000 respondents, who will complete 
the form within approximately 5 
minutes. 

(6) An estimate of the total burden (in 
hours) associated with the collection: 
There are an estimated 83 total burden 
hours associated with this collection. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Lynn Bryant, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Justice Management 
Division, Suite 1600, Patrick Henry 
Building, 601 D Street NW., 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: December 1, 2006. 

Lynn Bryant, 
Department Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. E6–20738 Filed 12–6–06; 8:45 am] 
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